



OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
7 North Dixie Highway
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460
(561) 586-1689

July 20, 2026

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Community Planning & Development
Attention: Lori A. Serino, Director Jacksonville Field Office
Charles Bennett Federal Building
400 W. Bay Street, Suite 1015
Jacksonville, FL 32202

RE: Palm Beach County (PBC) Urban County Qualification Renewal FYs 2027-2029

Dear Ms. Serino,

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that the City of Lake Worth Beach is in agreement to continue to participate in PBC's Urban County Program for Fiscal Years 2027-2029.

If you have any question, please contact me by email at tperry@lakeworthbeachfl.gov and/or by telephone (561) 586-1689. You may also contact Elijah Wooten, Community Development Program Specialist, Program Specialist, PBC Department of Housing & Economic Development (HED) at (561) 233-3623 or EWooten@pbc.gov.

Sincerely,

Troy F. Perry, Sr.
Interim City Manager

Sincerely,

c: Axel Miranda, Director, PBC HED
Carlos Serrano, Deputy Director, PBC HED
Alessandra Tasca, SPO Division Director, PBC HED
Elijah Wooten, Community Development Program Specialist, PBC HED
William Waters, Community Sustainability Director